FW: Request Code , Permit & Permit

From: Haynes, Nicola <Nicola.Haynes@hartford.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 8:11 PM

To:
Cc: Marrero, Nancy <MARRNOO1@hartford.gov>; Vasquez, Carmen <VASQC001@hartford.gov>

Subject: RE: Request Code , Permit & Permit

Goof morning,

The City of Hartford Division of Licenses and Inspections has no records of open, pending or expired permits for 88-90 Fairfield Avenue. The last permit record
on file for that property was in 2004.

The City of Hartford Division of Licenses and Inspections has no records of open Building or Housing code violations for 88-90 Fairfield Avenue.

Sincerely,

Nicola Haynes

Division of Licenses & Inspections
Department of Development Service
City of Hartford

260 Constitution Plaza

Hartford, CT 06103

T: 860 757 9239



